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From: Tom Beezer

To: "Jane MacLeod [ :_:_ :_:_ :_:_:_:=:=:= GRO

"Rodric Williams  GRO 
<1 GRO 

Cc: Andrew Parsons < -.--.-.-.-.-._--.-.-.-.i -.-. .-.-.-. . .-. .-.-.-.-._0 Amy Prime

Subject: short update [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Date: Sun, 17 Mar 2019 19:32:59 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: imageedea57.PNG; image7f3652.PNG; imaged3fff7.PNG 

Jane, Rod' 

The strangeness continues. 

See below. You'll see Lord Neuberger confirms he agrees with Lord Grabiner's assessment of the Judgment (the 
"treacle" comment) and then comments on football. . . and sent from an iPhone. 

I will have to rebalance my views of life. 

T 

Tony, 

I agree with you re the judgment. 
And I agree with Tom Beezer re the football but I am not sure that you are onside with that 
opinion. 

David 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

womblebonddickinson.com 
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Sent from my iPhone 

O n 17 Mar 2019, at 13:52, Tom Beezer < GRO 
GRO > wrote: _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Lord Grabiner 

Appreciated. Thank you for disrupting your Sunday. 

Noted re Rob.... These people who like football... mystery to me. 

Regards 

Tom 

From: Anthony Grabiner jmailto: GRO
Sent: 17 March 2019 16:44 
To: Rob Smith 
Cc: Tom Beezer; Gideon Cohen; David Cavender; David Neuberger 
Subject: Re: URGENT [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945J 

Tom/Rob, 

Treat this as my broad `yes that is ok'. 

I'm still wading through the treacle of this mad judgment. I don't understand what he thought 
he was doing or what he thought he was supposed to be doing. The constant repetition of the 
mantra that he wasn't deciding anything outside of the common issues is hardly credible. I've 
yet to get to the many other matters but I can see from Gideon note and from the various 
quotes that it just gets worse. 

Tom - ifyou need to communicate direct please do. There no point is going via Rob because 
he  full of West Ham thoughts this weekend. 

Tony 

Lord Grabiner QC 
One Essex Court 
Temple 
London, EC4Y 9AR 
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